
From: Joseph Ronan 
Sent: 6/16/2011 9:44:47 AM 
To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Joseph Ronan (Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com); Lindh, Frank 
(frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Alex Makler (Alex.Makler@calpine.com) 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Happy Bloomsday 

All I can say to that, as I take a sip of my Jameson's', is "Erin Go Bragh" and 
"BaShana HaBaah Birushalyim". 

I will let the Talmudic scholar, the mensch Makler, translate that for you. 

Thanks. 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 9:28 AM 
To: Joseph Ronan 
Cc: Lindh, Frank; Cherry, Brian K; Alex Makler 
Subject: Re: Happy Bloomsday 

Stately, plump Buck Mulligan came from the stairhead, bearing a bowl of lather 
on which a mirror and a razor lay crossed. A yellow dressinggown, ungirdled, 
was sustained gently behind him by the mild morning air. He held the bowl aloft 
and intoned: 

-- Calpine. Providing clean, reliable power for more than 25 years. 

On Jun 16, 2011, at 9:11 AM, "Joseph Ronan" <Joseph.Ronan@,calpine.com> wrote: 

How does one celebrate the Greatest Jewish/Irish Holiday of the year, 
possibly the only one. 
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Paul—could you walk us through the dialectic of Ulysses? Frank and I 
will need strong drink, however in the true Irish tradition! 

Enjoy! 


